
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Yvonne Horton [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDlT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=112ClFCB52164D5D9721A08DB5BA3485-YVONNE HORTON] 

6/16/2020 3:24:21 PM 
Veronica Lebron [Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com] 

FW: California Public Records Act Request I IBEC Project SCH 2018021056; Billboard Project Case No. EA-MND-2019-
102 

Please see the response to #1 

From: Louis Atwell 
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 3:09 PM 
To: Yvonne Horton 
Subject: FW: California Public Records Act Request I IBEC Project SCH 2018021056; Billboard Project Case No. EA-MND-
2019-102 

Hello Ms. Horton, 
Please find my response to no. 1: 

https:/ /www.cityofinglewood.org/ AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/8409?filelD=4 l 63 
https://www.cityofinglewood.org/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/8264?fileID=4107 

Thanks, 
Louis. 

From: Veronica Lebron [mailto:Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 5:17 PM 
To: Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Yvonne Horton 
<yhorton@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Esther Kornfeld <Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; Naira Soghbatyan <Naira@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; Robert 
Silverstein <Robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com> 
Subject: California Public Records Act Request I IBEC Project SCH 2018021056; Billboard Project Case No. EA-MND-2019-
102 

Dear Public Works Officials: 

This is a public records request made pursuant to Government Code § 6250, et seq. 

Please provide the following documents: 

1) All documents and communications - from January 1, 2020 through the date of your compliance 
with this request - which relate or refer to the public works, construction, or improvements on S. 
Prairie St., between 10200-10212 S. Prairie St. or within 300 feet of same in each direction, 
including but not limited to the purpose of these ongoing improvements and or construction, the 
associated projects and applicants that the construction/improvement work is related to, as well as 
any road or sidewalk widening plans for the noted area on S. Prairie St.; 

2) All documents and communications - from January 1, 2018 through the date of your compliance 
with this request - which relate or refer to the IBEC Project's (aka Murphy's Bowl) SCH 
2018021056 proposed signage, or signage that would be used, in whole or in part, in connection with 
events at the proposed IBEC project including but not limited to communications from the planner, the 



City's various departments, Mayor Butts and Council members, as well as the Applicant Murphy's 
Bowl, LLC and its representatives and agents; 

3) All documents and communications - from January 1, 2018 through the date of your compliance 
with this request - which relate or refer to the Billboard Project EA-2019-102 by WOW Media, Inc. 
and the installation of motion billboard signs on S. Prairie St. between 10200-10204 S. Prairie St., 
including but not limited to communications from the planners, the City's various departments, Mayor 
Butts and Council members, as well as WOW Media, Inc. and its representatives and agents. 

Govt. Code§ 6253.9(a) requires that the agency provide documents in their native format, when 
requested. Pursuant to that code section, please also provide the requested documents, 
including all applications, in their native and electronic format. 

Because I am emailing this request on April 22, 2020, please ensure that your response is provided 
to me by no later than May 2, 2020. Thank you. 

Also, please include this correspondence and CPRA request in the administrative record and council 
files for both the IBEC Project and the Billboard Project, as described above. 

Thank you. 

Veronica Lebron 
The Silverstein Law Firm, APC 
215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor 
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504 
Telephone: (626) 449-4200 
Facsimile: (626) 449-4205 
Email: Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com 
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com 
----------------------------------------------------------------------
The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential 
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, 
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original 
message. Thank you. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------


